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m
From: Julian Graves|  Code A | CHizo
Sent: 07 April 2011 09:30
To: Code A ;
Subject: FW: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Dr Jane Barton request for
erasure - response
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
----- Original Message-----
From: | Code A
Sent: 05 April 2011 13:30
To: Julian Graves: Code A

Subject: RE: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Dr Jane Barton request for erasure - response

Dear Julian Graves. _ Code A

is'it hard to find out when Dr Jane Barton was granted voluntary
erasure by GMC? Registrar may have this information.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Thank you for your email. We will come back to you on this.

Yours sincerely

Julian Graves

Information Access Manager

General Medical Council

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
http://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Code A

If you find WhatDoTheyKnow useful as an FOI officer, please ask
your web manager to suggest us on your organisation's FOI page.




